Gwinnett Senior Golden Games Meeting Minutes June 6, 2011

Alan, our new President, called 2 meetings today. One for the board todiscuss the results of our 2011 Golden Games and one for our members to hear the results and the wrap-up and relay their feelings and ask questions. We didn't have a comment sheet this year so it was good to hear from them. The attendance was good. Our special guests today were Kim Sealey from the County and Brad Askew from Humana.

Alan welcomed everyone. Glory said the invocation. We then did the Pledge of Allegiance to our flag, the minutes were read from the last meeting and the treasurer gave a partial report because he will have final figures after June 30th. There was a correction in the minutes. One of the special door prizes was omitted from the notes. 4 tickets to a Gwinnett Braves game were donated and were very much appreciated. By the way, our senior's night at the Gwinnett Braves was loads of fun! Everyone really enjoyed the whole evening especially the outstanding fireworks at the end of the night.

Chris Moore brought up procedures for new board members. He suggested we list the board members serving from July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2013. They are the following:

President:
Vice President:
Doug Jones
Secretary:
Marie Hickman
Treasurer:
Elaine Shiver
Historian:
Susie Dodson

At large directors: Dana Dow and Chris Moore

Our official location: Bethesda Senior Center

225 Bethesda Church Road Lawrenceville, GA 30044

Alan thanked all the event managers for doing a great job this year. Most of them are planning to handle their events again next year. Jason will not be returning to badminton. He is hoping a senior will take over his event. We need to check with Matt for shuffleboard inside and outside, Bud for mixed doubles in bowling and men's pool.

We had some positive and negative comments heard from the athletes. Doris said when we scheduled the room she did not know other events were scheduled at the same time. The holey board, football throw and Frisbee throw need to be spread out and this needs to be addressed.

Shirley announced horseshoes will be held at Rhodes Jordan Park in 2012.

Tee shirts should be any color but black or white next year.

Meals for opening and closing ceremonies; Doug is getting some prices for us.

Gifts. We need to find a new item for our gift bags around \$2.50 or \$3. We don't want anything mechanical or electronic. We are open to suggestions when you come to our next meeting.

Our 50/50 raffle was a success. We will do it again at opening and closing ceremonies.

Sponsors. We need to look for more sponsors, like where we shop, at health fairs and at our doctors, dentists and financial institutions.

Registration forms. We want to thank Susie for the wonderful job she did in designing and producing our new registration form. Many hours of hard work went into that project and we really appreciate her time and effort. I'm sure Eileen was part of that project and we appreciate her and Bob leaving our club in ready to take over condition.

New Business: There will be no monthly meetings in July and August.

Our September meeting will be the 3rd Monday which is the 19th.

A social meeting was mentioned like a luncheon at Garden Plaza. We will check into it.

Alan mentioned a few of our athletes will be competing in Texas at the State Competition: Bob in shuffleboard, Eileen in horseshoes and Alan in bowling. Good luck to all of you.

The meeting was then adjourned. Cleo made a motion and Charles 2nd it.

Respectfully submitted,

Marie Hickman, Secretary